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From: East Proactive Comms <EastProactiveComms@nationalhighways.co.uk>
Sent: 06 March 2026 14:44
Subject: Important roadworks information: A47 eastbound between Gunton Avenue and

the junction with Yarmouth Road — drainage work
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Dear Customer

Important roadworks information
AA47 eastbound between Gunton Avenue and the junction with Yarmouth Road - drainage
work

I’'m writing to tell you that we plan to carry out drainage work on Gunton, Yarmouth Road. Once
complete, this will ensure the A47 continues to remain in a safe and serviceable condition.

We plan to complete this work over three nights starting on Monday 9 March 2026. \We will work
daytime between 8pm and 6am, weather permitting.

Closures
To carry out the work safely, we’ll be using temporary traffic light system on the
A47 eastbound between Gunton Avenue and the junction with Yarmouth Road.

A temporary footpath closure will be in place from the crossing point at the roundabout
with Yarmouth Road, Leisure Way and Bentley Drive until the point of approximately 10m north of
address 327 Yarmouth Road.

Pedestrians to cross the road at either crossing point on Yarmouth Road and proceed on the
alternative footpath either way to the next crossing.

We would like to take this opportunity to apologise for the noise and disturbance caused by our
work.

If you would like more information, please contact us on 0300 123 5000, or by email
at info@nationalhighways.co.uk.

Yours faithfully

Tom Bevan
Service Delivery Maintenance Manager
Operations East, Service Delivery Team
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